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Paczuski, Konrad
5

From: Curry, leff <Jeff.Curry@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Rep. Tranel's Office - Bill draft for a Grant Program for Anti-Choking devices in Schools

Konrad,

| tried calling you about this a few minutes ago, but when you pick up apparently you cannot hear me. You had drafted
up LRB 2468/P1

for us that was similar to this, but we have decided to go a different direction with a more focused bill. We would like a
totally new bill number for this draft please.

Thanks,
Jeff Curry
Rep. Tranel’s Office

608-266-1170

Grant Program for Anti-Choking devices in Schools

- Grant program to provide anti-choking devices to WI schools

- $500,000

- 25 percent match (could come from outside donations)

- 1grant per school district

- Any unused funds would be lapsed back to the general fund

- Limit of 3 devices per school

- Applicant will need to submit a training plan and protocols for the anti-choking device as part of the application
to DHS.

- DHS must certify the anti-choking device



g v £

State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE D

sanoge P
T ke

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: providing grants for the purchase of choking rescue

devices and making an appropriation.

o

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, the Department of Health Services makes grants to school
districts for purchasing choking rescue devices. A grant/applicant must submit with
\;\ its application to DHS protocols for the use of and plains for providing training on
the use of the choking rescue devices to be purchased with the grant. Grant
recipients must contribute matching funds equal to at least 25 percent of the total
grant. Additionally, DHS may not award more than one grant to each school district.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and dssembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

2019-20  2020-21

20.435 Health services, department of

(1) PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,

AND DELIVERY

(ck)  Grants for school choking rescue
devices GPR A 500,000 500,000

«»»*NOTE: Under s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance of an annual GPR
appropriation lapses to the general fund.,

SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (ck) of the statutes is created to read:
20.435 (1) (ck) Grants for school choking rescue devices. The amounts in the

L‘___/_
schedule for grants for choking rescue devices under s. 250.04 (15).

SECTION 3. 250.04 (15) of the statutes i;/ereated t read

250.04 (15) (a) From the appropriation 2% 43t5 (1) (ck) the department
shall award grants to school districts for purchasing choking rescue devices that are
approved by the departmenf

e
(b) Grants under this subsection shall be awarded on a matching basis, under

which, for each grant awarded, the departrﬁent shall provide 75 percent, and the
grantee 25 percent, of the total grant funding. )

(c) An applicant for a grant under this subsectiL; shall, at the time of
application, submit to the departmebr/lg,protocols for the use of and a plan for providing
training on the use of the choking rescue devices to be purchased with the grant.

s
(d) The department may not award more than one grant to each school district

under this subsection.
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SECTION 3

(e) The department may not award a grant to a school district under this
subsection for the purchase of more than 3 choking rescue devices for a particular
school.

(END)



Paczuski, Konrad
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From: Curry, Jeff <Jeff.Curry@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 6:40 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Rep. Tranel's Office- Draft review: LRB -3310/P1
Importance: High

Konrad,

Rep. Tranel and Sen. Marklein would like to have a couple of tweaks made to the anti-chocking bill draft you did for us.

1. (Section 2, line 19-20) We need to clarify that all Wi school can apply including: public school districts,
independent charter, choice, and private schools. DPI said there is some standard legislative language that is
typically used here. Only focusing on “each school district” might leave out some schools was the concern.

2. (Section 3, lines 1-3) We need to clarify that within a school district each school can only receive a grant for a
max of 3 devices per school. Apparently, there are some state school districts that only technically have one
building, but within it they have an elementary, middle, and high school. Given how spread out these schools
could be and that they could have multiple gyms, cafeterias, ect, we want to make sure that it's clear that they
could write a grant and apply for up to 3 devices for each of the schools. So, in this example a total of 9 devices.

Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Jeff Curry

Rep. Tranel's Office
608-266-1170
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AN ACT to create 20.435 (1) (ck) and 250.04 (15) of the statutes; relating to:

providing grants for the purchase of choking rescue devices and making an

appropriation.
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Analyézs by the 'Legtslatwe,Reference Bureau

\ < Under this bill, the Department of Health Services makes grants to échooﬁ

@1str1ct§ for purchasmg choking rescue devices. A grant applicant must submit with
its application to DHS protocols for the use of and plans for providing training on the
use of the choking rescue devices to be purchased with the grant. Grant recipients
must contribute matching funds equal to at least 25 percent of the total grant

Additionally, DHS may not award more than one grant to each gchool districh: < /e byien 7~

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SEcTION 1

2019-20 2020-21

1 20.435 Health services, department of

2 (1)  PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,

3 AND DELIVERY

4 (ck) Grants for school choking rescue

5 devices GPR A 500,000 500,000

****NOTE Under S. 20 001 (3) (a) the unencumbered balance of an annual GPR $2e
appropr1at1on lapses to the general fund. , i

6 SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (ck) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.435 (1) (ck) Grants for school choking rescue devices. The amounts in the

'8 schedule for grants for choking rescue devices under s. 250.04 (15).

Ve 9 &7 SECTION 3. 250.04 (15) of the statutes is created to read
s 'ig’ D! sz o f f? |
10 ~250.04 (15) () From the approprlatlon unders 20.435(1) (ck) the departmentw B

s
I

11 (shall award grants to school districts for purchasing choking rescue devices that are /

approved by the department. [

13 &) Q(flzD Grants under this subsection shall be awarded on a matching basis, under
14 which, for each grant awarded, the department shall provide 75 percent, and the
15 grantee 25 percent, of the total grant funding. |

16 / ” > (}@v An applicant for a grant under this subsection shall, at the time of
17 applieation, submit to the department protocols for the use of and a plan for providing

18 training on the use of the choking rescue devices to be purchased with the grant.

5\

19 {<) {(d) !The department may not award more than one grant to each(school d1str1ct>

20 under this subsection. jfi’ /{W ”f
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SECTION 3
(é)g The department may not award a grant @ogagc‘hggl: aj;a@under this
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subsection for the purchase of more than 3 choking rescue devices for@j@ ai?‘
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INS 2-9 . '

v’

250.04 (15) (a) In this subsection:

1. “Governing‘ady” means all of the following:

a. A school board of a school district.

b. A board or person in charge of a private school.
c. A body that controls a tribal school.

d. An operator of a charter school.

2. “School” means an elementary or secondary school that is a public, private,

or tribal school.
w7
(b) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (1) (ck), the department shall award

v
grants to governing bodies of schools for purchasing choking rescue devices that are
approved by the department.

END INS 2-9
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

Under this bill, the Department of Health Services makes grants to public,
private, and tribal elementary and secondary schools for purchasing choking rescue
devices. A grant applicant must submit with its application to DHS protocols for the
use of and plans for providing training on the use of the choking rescue devices to be
purchased with the grant. Grant recipients must contribute matching funds equal
to at least 25 percent of the total grant. Additionally, DHS may not award more than
one grant to each recipient.

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

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

LRB-3310/62)%
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SECTION 1

2019-20 2020-21
20.435 Health services, department of

(1) PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES PLANNING, REGULATION,

AND DELIVERY

(ck) Grants for school choking rescue

devices GPR

LA S

SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (ck) of the statutes is created toread: . . 2
Mdﬂf /) IR S The

20.435 (1) (ck) Grants for school choking rescue devices. (I‘ha amounts in the

schedule for grants for choking rescue devices under s. 250.04 (15).

SECTION 3. 250.04 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

250.04 (15) (a) In this subsection:

1. “Governing body” means all of the following:

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

(c) Grants under this subsection shall be awarded on a matching basis, under
which, for each grant awarded, the department shall provide 75 percent, and the

grantee 25 percent, of the total grant funding.

500,000  (500,000)2- )

[
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SECTION 3

(d) An applicant for a grant under this subsection shall, at the time of
application, submit to the department protocols for the use of and a plan for providing
training on the use of the choking rescue devices to be purchased with the grant.

(e) The department may not award more than one grant to each grantee under
this subsection.

(f) The department may not award a grant under this subsection for the
purchase of more than 3 choking rescue devices for each school. If more than one
school is located within the same building, a grant may be awarded for the purchase
of up to 3 choking rescue devices for each school located within the building.

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



Walker, Dan

I —— .
From: LRB.Legal
To: Rep.Tranel@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3310/1
Attachments: 19-3310/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Konrad
Paczuski, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5814, at Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East
Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



